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Begin forwarded message:
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From: ca9 ecfnoticing@ca9.uscourts.gov

Date: February 2, 2021 at 3:09:05 PM EST

To: rws51@georgetown.edu

Subject: 19-56271 Cara O'Callaghan, et al v. Janet Napolitano, et al "Notice of Appearance or
Substitution of Counsel”

**NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER
access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document
during this first viewing.

United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was entered on 02/02/2021 at 12:08:28 PM PST and filed on 02/02/2021

Case Name: Cara O'Callaghan, et al v. Janet Napolitano, et al
Case Number: 19-56271

Docket Text:

Filed (ECF) notice of appearance of Lara Haddad (California Department of Justice, 300 S. Spring Street,
Los Angeles, CA 90013) for Appellee Xavier Becerra. Substitution for Attorney Ms. Maureen C.
Onyeagbako for Appellee Xavier Becerra. Date of service: 02/02/2021. (Party was previously proceeding
with counsel.) [11989799] [19-56271] (Haddad, Lara)

Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Mark W. Bucher, Attorney: markwbucher@gmail.com

Mr. Andrew H. Baker, Attorney: abaker@beesontayer.com, abryce@beesontayer.com

Ms. Maureen C. Onyeagbako, Attorney: Maureen.Onyeagbako@doj.ca.gov, eileen.ennis@doj.ca.gov
Gilbert J. Tsai: gtsai@hansonbridgett.com

Mr. Adam W. Hofmann, Attorney: ahofmann@hansonbridgett.com, calendarclerk@hansonbridgett.com,
egrifing@hansonbridgett.com

Brian Kelsey, Attorney: bkelsey@libertyjusticecenter.org, jmcquaid@libertyjusticecenter.org

Mr. Reilly Stephens, Attorney: rws51@georgetown.edu

Lara Haddad: lara.haddad@doj.ca.gov

Tue, Feb 2, 2021 at 7:33 PM
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